
MBMORANDUM

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FROM: Representative Dan Frankel

SUBJECT: Co-sponsor Resolution - Recognizing April 8-14,2012 as "Library Week 2012" in

Pennsylvania

In the near future, I will introduce a resolution recognizing the week of April 8 through 14,2012 as
"Library Week 2012" in Pennsylvania

National library week is a national observance sponsored by the American Library Association. It is
a time to recognize and celebrate the contributions of libraries, librarians, and library workers
throughout the United States. The theme for this year's library week is "You Belong @ Your
Library" and emphasizes the resources available at the library for everyone including children and
job seekers.

Today, librarians design and offer programs to meet their community's economic needs by providing
residents with resume writing classes, interviewing workshops, and other job-seeking
resources. They also assist people of all ages and backgrounds find and interpret the information
they need to live, learn, and work all free of charge.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Carrie in my office via e-mail
cgoodyea@pahouse.net or phone (7 05-7 019).


